
WORK SESSION: 6PM 
Open Meeting Law & Housing Incentives 

REGULAR WASECA CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
TUESDAY, JUNE 4, 2019 7 p.m.  

AGENDA 

1 CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

2 MOMENT OF SILENCE/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3 APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

4 PUBLIC COMMENT 

Those wishing to speak must state their name and address for the record after they reach the podium. 
Each person will have three (3) minutes to make his/her remarks. Speakers will address all comments 
to the City Council as a whole and not one individual councilmember. The Council may not take action 
on an item presented during the Public Comment period, unless the item is already on the agenda for 
action. When appropriate, the Council may refer inquiries and items brought up during the Public 
Comment period to the City Manager for follow up. 

5 REQUESTS AND PRESENTATIONS 

6 CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Minutes – Regular City Council Meeting : May 21, 2019 
B. Payroll & Expenditures  
C. Resolution 19-24  DER-Renewable Energy Policy, Rules & Interconnection Process 
D. Resolution 19-25  Amending the Master Fee Schedule 
E. Resolution 19-26: Approval of Tax Abatement Applications 
F. Approval of Temporary Liquor License for County Fair: American Legion Post 228 
G. Approval of Contract Payment – 3rd St Project 

7 ACTION AGENDA 

A.  Waseca County Planning Commission  

B.  RCCA: Controlled Burn Request – 715 North State Street 

C. Housing Incentives Discussion 

D. RCCA: EDA/Human Rights: Council Seat Designation  

E.  Council Fee Waiving Policy Continuation 

8 REPORTS 

A. City Manager’s Report 



 
 B. Commission Reports 
  - Park Board (Christiansen) 
  - Airport Board (Rose) 
  - HPC (Tlougan 
  - Fire Relief Association (Conrath) 
 
   
9 ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
  
 
 
10 ADJOURNMENT 
 
 



MINUTES 
REGULAR WASECA CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

TUESDAY, MAY 21, 2019 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

1 The regular Waseca City Council meeting was called to order by Mayor Roy Srp at 7:00 p.m. 

Councilmembers present: Mayor Roy Srp  Daren Arndt Larry Johnson 
Mark Christiansen Allan Rose 
Jeremy Conrath  Les Tlougan 

Staff present: Lee Mattson, City Manager 
Mike Anderson, Assistant to the City Manager 

Others present:  Ronald Stevens, Resident 
Ranae Schult, Resident 
James Christiansen, Resident 

MOMENT OF SILENT PRAYER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

2 A moment of silence was observed.  The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was recited. 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

3 It was moved by Arndt, seconded by Christiansen, to approve the agenda as presented. Motion 
carried 7-0.   

4 PUBLIC COMMENT 

Mr. Christiansen addressed the Council and asked for information regarding an item that was on 
the agenda. Mr. Christiansen apologized and said he would wait patiently for Item 7A.  

5 REQUESTS AND PRESENTATIONS 

CONSENT AGENDA 

6 It was moved by Arndt, seconded by Conrath, to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 
The motion carried 7-0, and included the following: 

A. Minutes – Regular City Council Meeting & Work Session – May 7, 2019 

B. Payroll & Expenditures 

C. Approval of Extension of Premises – Katie O’Leary’s (6/22 & 83) 

D. Resolution 19-22 – Adding Parcel #177120015 to Tax Abatement List 

E. RCCA: Accepting Memorial Tree Donation – Dunn Family 

6A



 
 
 

ACTION AGENDA 
 
7A Council Fee Waiving Policy 
 
 Assistant to the City Manager Anderson gave an update to Council regarding the proposed 

policy. He informed Councilmembers that the City Attorney, Robert Scott, reviewed the policy 
and recommended against adoption at tonight’s meeting.  Mr. Scott instead recommended 
considering a tiered fee schedule for different organizations. Mr. Anderson asked Council for 
further direction.  

 
 Council informed Mr. Anderson that they would like to see some tiered policy examples at the 

next Council Meeting.  
 

Motion was made Conrath, seconded by Srp to direct staff to bring some tiered fee schedule 
policy examples to the next meeting.  

 
 Motion carried 7-0. 
  
 
7B Resolution 19-23: Approving Variance for 1005 12th St SE 
 
 City Manager Mattson stated that Ronald Stevens requested a variance to add a deck onto his 
 house and said there is no impervious surface issue. Because the house is located in the 
 shoreland overlay, having a deck that extends into the ordinary high water level requires a 
 variance. Mr. Mattson said the DNR has indicated no objections on this request and the Planning 
 Commission has given their recommendation for approval. 
  
 Motion was made by Arndt, seconded by Rose to approve Resolution 19-23. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
7C RCCA:  Solar Farm Buffer Area 
 
 City Manager Mattson said the County has placed a moratorium on the development of a new 
 Solar Farm while they study regulations to the proximity to residential houses. The County has 
 asked for some feedback from the Council regarding their preferred buffer area between 
 residential areas and Solar Farms.  
 
 Motion was made by Christiansen, seconded by Tlougan to recommend a 2 mile buffer zone 
 between solar farms and residential areas. Motion failed 3-4. (Srp, Johnson, Rose, Conrath: 
 Nayes) 
 
 Motion was made by Johnson, seconded by Srp to recommend up to a 1 mile radius, including 
 growth areas, and ask for City feedback when building solar farms and protect all interchanged 
 from solar farms. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
 
 
7D Introducing Ordinance 1070 & Set Public Hearing Date (June 18, 2019) 
 



 City Manager Mattson reminded Council that earlier in the year they adopted a small wireless 
 aesthetics policy and small wireless agreement policy. This proposed ordinance will merge 
 these two policies with the City Code concerning Right-of-Way Management. 
 
 Motion was made by Tlougan seconded by Arndt to set the public hearing date on Ordinance 
 1070 for June 18, 2019. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
 
REPORTS 
 
    
8A City Manager’s Report 
 

• Waseca County Board adopted the Water Alliance resolutions 
• Presented information regarding the Industrial Recruitment Consultant to the County Board 
• Vision 2030 meeting will be Thursday afternoon at the Public Safety Building 
• Elm Ave completion dates being pushed back and MNDot has ultimate control per the 

contract 
• Pondview driveway is being corrected 
• EDA has approved the sale of the lot next to Berry Pallets  
• Council will receive a Distributed Energy Resources policy covering solar generation at the 

next meeting. This policy is an unfunded state mandate and Council was asked to forward 
questions to the staff prior to the next meeting 
 

 
8B Commission Reports 
 

Discover Waseca Tourism(Conrath) 

• Welcomed  Carrie Sharp as a new member 
• Working on the fall/winter brochure 
• Discussed the upcoming fair booth 

 
Planning Commission (Arndt, Srp) 

• Recommended approval for the Stevens variance  
• Discussed solar gardens 
• Solar panels are valuable in recycling  

 
EDA (Srp) 

• Ross Frederick presented information and is working with Berry Pallets 
• Industrial recruitment consultant is working hard to market empty business buildings 

 
HPC (Tlougan) 

• Met at the Ward House  
• Discussed preservation month and weekly articles in the paper 
• Awards ceremony will be June 3 at The Mill 
• Downtown Historic Distrct has been submitted 
• The State Preservation Conference is in September 

 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 



 
9 The following miscellaneous announcements were made by Councilmembers:  
 
                Council Member Johnson 

• Thanks for voting me in, I look forward to working and helping the Citizens of Waseca 
 
 Council Member Rose 

 
• Pray for sunshine 

 
 Council Member Christiansen 
 

• Happy Memorial Day weekend 
 
 Mayor Srp 
 

• I have been appointed to Region 9 Board and Commission  
 

ADJOURNMENT 
  
10 It was moved by Arndt, seconded by Conrath, to adjourn the meeting at 8:17 p.m.; motion 

carried 7-0. 
 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      R. D. SRP 
      MAYOR 
 
 
__________________________________ 
MIKE ANDERSON 
ASSISTANT TO THE CITY MANAGER 



LIST OF EXPENDITURES

=======================================================================

City Council 3,956.50
Streets 25,798.33
Parks 13,916.88
Wastewater 10,220.70
Utility Administration 4,419.74
Utility Billing 7,399.98
Electric  13,731.29
Water 5,452.43
Building and Code Compliance 2,585.76
Police 54,233.70
Administration 4,800.31
Community Aides 1,000.00
Fire 7,880.72
Paid On Call Fire Department 538.35
Election Judges 0.00
PEG 0.00
Finance 6,961.95
Connections 3,881.06
Community Development 5,016.55
Engineering 15,278.58
Recreation 4,959.10
Econ Development 2,510.96

Total Gross Payroll 194,542.89     

*Less- Payroll Deductions (63,204.71)      

Net Payroll Cost 131,338.18$        

*These costs are included in Accounts Payable totals below

Accounts Payable

Expenditures dated:
May 17, 2019-May 31, 2019
Includes check #'s 153640-153696
Bank ACH Withdrawals……………………………………...…………… 578,521.80          

        GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 709,859.98$     

June 4, 2017 6B



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 5/17/2019 - 5/31/2019 May 31, 2019  10:10AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

General Fund

05/31/2019 153671 NeoFunds Postage 101-15510-0000 1,062.73

          Total 101155100000: 1,062.73

05/31/2019 51927 ACH Internal Revenue Service FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX  Pay Period: 5/19/2019 101-21701-0000 17,538.04 M

          Total 101217010000: 17,538.04

05/31/2019 51922 MN Department of Revenue STATE WITHHOLDING TAX  Pay Period: 5/19/2019 101-21702-0000 8,489.14 M

          Total 101217020000: 8,489.14

05/31/2019 51927 ACH Internal Revenue Service SOCIAL SECURITY  Pay Period: 5/19/2019 101-21703-0000 7,972.22 M

05/31/2019 51927 ACH Internal Revenue Service SOCIAL SECURITY  Pay Period: 5/19/2019 101-21703-0000 7,972.22 M

          Total 101217030000: 15,944.44

05/31/2019 51924 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA COORD Emplr 1%  Pay Period: 5/19/2019 101-21704-0000 1,232.16 M

05/31/2019 51924 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA COORDINATED Employee  Pay Period: 5/19/201 101-21704-0000 8,008.68 M

05/31/2019 51924 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA POLICE Employee  Pay Period: 5/19/2019 101-21704-0000 6,429.94 M

05/31/2019 51924 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH DEF CONTRIBUTION/EMPL  Pay Period: 5/19/2019 101-21704-0000 88.05 M

05/31/2019 51924 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA COORDINATED Employer  Pay Period: 5/19/201 101-21704-0000 8,008.68 M

05/31/2019 51924 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA POLICE Employer  Pay Period: 5/19/2019 101-21704-0000 9,644.88 M

05/31/2019 51924 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH DEF CONT Employer  Pay Period: 5/19/2019 101-21704-0000 88.05 M

          Total 101217040000: 33,500.44

05/31/2019 20190456 Greater Mankato Area United Way UNITED WAY  Pay Period: 5/19/2019 101-21708-0000 15.00

          Total 101217080000: 15.00

05/31/2019 153668 MN Life May Life Insurance 101-21710-0000 625.50

          Total 101217100000: 625.50

05/31/2019 153669 NCPERS Minnesota - 8266711 LIFE INSURANCE - PERA  Pay Period: 5/19/2019 101-21711-0000 208.00

          Total 101217110000: 208.00

05/31/2019 51927 ACH Internal Revenue Service MEDICARE  Pay Period: 5/19/2019 101-21712-0000 2,646.05 M

05/31/2019 51927 ACH Internal Revenue Service MEDICARE  Pay Period: 5/19/2019 101-21712-0000 2,646.05 M

          Total 101217120000: 5,292.10

05/31/2019 51928 MSRS- (DEF COMP) MSRS -  ROTH (AFTER TAX)  Pay Period: 5/19/2019 101-21713-0000 885.00 M

05/31/2019 51928 MSRS- (DEF COMP) MSRS -  DEF COMP  Pay Period: 5/19/2019 101-21713-0000 395.00 M

          Total 101217130000: 1,280.00

05/31/2019 51926 Vantagepoint Transfer Agents 457 ICMA DEF COMPENSATION  Pay Period: 5/19/2019 101-21714-0000 1,315.00 M

          Total 101217140000: 1,315.00

05/31/2019 51923 AFLAC AFLAC AFTER TAX  Pay Period: 5/5/2019 101-21715-0000 289.38 M

05/31/2019 51923 AFLAC AFLAC PRE TAX  Pay Period: 5/5/2019 101-21715-0000 630.15 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 5/17/2019 - 5/31/2019 May 31, 2019  10:10AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

05/31/2019 51923 AFLAC AFLAC AFTER TAX  Pay Period: 5/19/2019 101-21715-0000 289.38 M

05/31/2019 51923 AFLAC AFLAC PRE TAX  Pay Period: 5/19/2019 101-21715-0000 630.15 M

          Total 101217150000: 1,839.06

05/31/2019 51920 Further Admin Fees Flex/HSA 101-21716-0000 209.45 M

05/31/2019 51919 Further Flex/HSA Reimbursement 101-21716-0000 226.82 M

05/31/2019 51931 Further Flex/HSA Reimbursement 101-21716-0000 26.40 M

05/31/2019 51929 Further HSA DEDUCTION  Pay Period: 5/19/2019 101-21716-0000 442.84 M

          Total 101217160000: 905.51

05/31/2019 51925 MN Child Support Payment Center CHILD SUPPORT FLAT AMT  Pay Period: 5/19/2019 101-21717-0000 1,220.57 M

          Total 101217170000: 1,220.57

05/31/2019 51921 Blue Cross & Blue Shield of MN BCBS  High Ded FAMILY  Pay Period: 5/5/2019 101-21720-0000 3,124.80 M

05/31/2019 51921 Blue Cross & Blue Shield of MN BCBS  High Ded FAMILY  Pay Period: 5/5/2019 101-21720-0000 12,499.20 M

05/31/2019 51921 Blue Cross & Blue Shield of MN BCBS High Ded SINGLE  Pay Period: 5/5/2019 101-21720-0000 8,633.50 M

05/31/2019 51921 Blue Cross & Blue Shield of MN BCBS 3375 Ded SINGLE  Pay Period: 5/5/2019 101-21720-0000 3,437.50 M

05/31/2019 51921 Blue Cross & Blue Shield of MN Cobra/diability 101-21720-0000 3,712.00 M

05/31/2019 51921 Blue Cross & Blue Shield of MN BCBS 3375 Ded FAMILY  Pay Period: 5/5/2019 101-21720-0000 1,381.10 M

05/31/2019 51921 Blue Cross & Blue Shield of MN Hellevik retro 101-21720-0000 1,973.00 M

05/31/2019 51921 Blue Cross & Blue Shield of MN BCBS 3375 Ded FAMILY  Pay Period: 5/5/2019 101-21720-0000 5,524.40 M

05/31/2019 51921 Blue Cross & Blue Shield of MN Wellman 101-21720-0000 1,179.00 M

05/31/2019 51921 Blue Cross & Blue Shield of MN Kolling 101-21720-0000 1,736.00 M

05/31/2019 51921 Blue Cross & Blue Shield of MN BCBS  High Ded FAMILY  Pay Period: 5/19/2019 101-21720-0000 3,124.80 M

05/31/2019 51921 Blue Cross & Blue Shield of MN BCBS  High Ded FAMILY  Pay Period: 5/19/2019 101-21720-0000 12,499.20 M

05/31/2019 51921 Blue Cross & Blue Shield of MN BCBS High Ded SINGLE  Pay Period: 5/19/2019 101-21720-0000 8,633.50 M

05/31/2019 51921 Blue Cross & Blue Shield of MN BCBS 3375 Ded SINGLE  Pay Period: 5/19/2019 101-21720-0000 3,437.50 M

05/31/2019 51921 Blue Cross & Blue Shield of MN BCBS 3375 Ded FAMILY  Pay Period: 5/19/2019 101-21720-0000 1,381.10 M

05/31/2019 51921 Blue Cross & Blue Shield of MN BCBS 3375 Ded FAMILY  Pay Period: 5/19/2019 101-21720-0000 5,524.40 M

          Total 101217200000: 77,801.00

05/31/2019 153674 Pippi Lane Boutique Refund for license-wasn't approved 101-32110-0000 250.00

          Total 101321100000: 250.00

05/31/2019 153657 Ingram, Aaron Building permit 2019-00122 refund 101-32210-0000 96.86

          Total 101322100000: 96.86

05/31/2019 153658 Janesville Police Department Toward Zero Death Grant 101-33426-0000 1,287.66

05/31/2019 153672 New Richland Police Department Toward Zero Death Grant 101-33426-0000 1,066.20

05/31/2019 153693 Waseca County Sheriff's Office Toward Zero Death Grant 101-33426-0000 1,901.86

          Total 101334260000: 4,255.72

05/31/2019 20190453 Discover Waseca Tourism April Lodging Tax 101-41110-4440 1,842.62

          Total 101411104440: 1,842.62

05/31/2019 20190453 Discover Waseca Tourism 2019 contribution 101-41110-4455 1,500.00

05/31/2019 20190453 Discover Waseca Tourism City Contribution-2019 101-41110-4455 1,500.00

05/31/2019 20190469 Southern MN Initiative Fund City Contribution-2019 101-41110-4455 2,000.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     3

Check Issue Dates: 5/17/2019 - 5/31/2019 May 31, 2019  10:10AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

05/31/2019 153689 Waseca Area Neighborhood Service Cen City contribution-2019 101-41110-4455 2,850.00

05/31/2019 20190476 Waseca Area Senior Citizens Center City contribution 101-41110-4455 1,125.00

05/31/2019 153690 Waseca Art Center 1st half city contribution 2019 101-41110-4455 1,500.00

05/31/2019 153691 Waseca County Agricultural Society City Contribution-2019 101-41110-4455 1,000.00

05/31/2019 153692 Waseca County Historical Society 1st half city contribution-2019 101-41110-4455 2,250.00

05/31/2019 153695 Waseca Lakes Association City Contribution-2019 101-41110-4455 2,000.00

          Total 101411104455: 15,725.00

05/31/2019 153680 SMART Transit 1st half city contribution 2019 101-41110-4730 10,200.00

          Total 101411104730: 10,200.00

05/31/2019 153668 MN Life May Life Insurance 101-41320-1330 28.87

05/31/2019 153668 MN Life May Life Insurance 101-41320-1330 3.47

          Total 101413201330: 32.34

05/31/2019 51930 Reliance Standard June LTD Insurance 101-41320-1340 37.98 M

05/31/2019 51930 Reliance Standard June LTD Insurance 101-41320-1340 4.02 M

05/31/2019 51930 Reliance Standard June LTD Insurance 101-41320-1340 11.15 M

05/31/2019 51930 Reliance Standard June LTD Insurance 101-41320-1340 4.46 M

          Total 101413201340: 57.61

05/31/2019 20190460 Innovative Office Supply Office Supplies 101-41320-2000 6.07

          Total 101413202000: 6.07

05/31/2019 153679 Shred-it USA LLC Monthly service 101-41320-3100 13.83

          Total 101413203100: 13.83

05/31/2019 20190475 Waseca Area Chamber of Commerce Employee Recognition 101-41320-4930 10.00

          Total 101413204930: 10.00

05/31/2019 153647 Cintas Corporation First aid cabinet supplies 101-41320-4940 40.78

05/31/2019 153647 Cintas Corporation First aid cabinet supplies 101-41320-4940 244.61

          Total 101413204940: 285.39

05/31/2019 20190439 A. H. Hermel Company Pop for vending machine 101-41320-4945 17.21

          Total 101413204945: 17.21

05/31/2019 153668 MN Life May Life Insurance 101-41500-1330 61.03

          Total 101415001330: 61.03

05/31/2019 51930 Reliance Standard June LTD Insurance 101-41500-1340 3.07 M

          Total 101415001340: 3.07

05/31/2019 20190460 Innovative Office Supply Office Supplies 101-41500-2000 2.49

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     4

Check Issue Dates: 5/17/2019 - 5/31/2019 May 31, 2019  10:10AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101415002000: 2.49

05/31/2019 20190440 Abdo Eick & Meyers LLP Annual Audit Services 101-41500-3000 22,000.00

          Total 101415003000: 22,000.00

05/31/2019 153694 Waseca County Treasurer Legal Services contract payment 101-41600-3000 5,370.33

          Total 101416003000: 5,370.33

05/31/2019 20190467 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. Computer Replacement 101-41920-2050 910.54

          Total 101419202050: 910.54

05/31/2019 20190467 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. June monthly billing 101-41920-3100 6,280.75

          Total 101419203100: 6,280.75

05/31/2019 20190460 Innovative Office Supply Office Supplies 101-41940-2000 77.89

05/31/2019 20190460 Innovative Office Supply Office Supplies 101-41940-2000 23.92

          Total 101419402000: 101.81

05/31/2019 20190439 A. H. Hermel Company Coffee for break room 101-41940-2170 117.76

05/31/2019 20190444 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 101-41940-2170 28.73

          Total 101419402170: 146.49

05/31/2019 20190447 Cady Business Technologies Inc Monthly Phone Support Plan 101-41940-3100 262.62

          Total 101419403100: 262.62

05/31/2019 153648 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-41940-3200 159.97

05/31/2019 153648 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-41940-3200 81.69

          Total 101419403200: 241.66

05/31/2019 153645 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-41940-3800 290.74

          Total 101419403800: 290.74

05/31/2019 153668 MN Life May Life Insurance 101-41950-1330 30.19

          Total 101419501330: 30.19

05/31/2019 51930 Reliance Standard June LTD Insurance 101-41950-1340 49.22 M

          Total 101419501340: 49.22

05/31/2019 20190460 Innovative Office Supply Office Supplies 101-41950-2000 10.32

          Total 101419502000: 10.32

05/31/2019 20190477 WSB & Associates Inc April Planning Services 101-41950-3000 3,967.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     5

Check Issue Dates: 5/17/2019 - 5/31/2019 May 31, 2019  10:10AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101419503000: 3,967.00

05/31/2019 153668 MN Life May Life Insurance 101-42100-1330 330.00

          Total 101421001330: 330.00

05/31/2019 51930 Reliance Standard June LTD Insurance 101-42100-1340 461.60 M

          Total 101421001340: 461.60

05/31/2019 20190460 Innovative Office Supply Office supplies 101-42100-2000 98.73

          Total 101421002000: 98.73

05/31/2019 153677 Red Feather Paper Company janitor Supplies 101-42100-2170 241.05

          Total 101421002170: 241.05

05/31/2019 20190472 Streicher's Uniform expense 101-42100-2180 8.49

          Total 101421002180: 8.49

05/31/2019 153685 Tactical Advantage LLC gun cases  101-42100-2190 70.00

          Total 101421002190: 70.00

05/31/2019 153646 Cintas Corporation Floor Mats 101-42100-3100 15.28

05/31/2019 153646 Cintas Corporation Floor Mats 101-42100-3100 15.29

05/31/2019 153679 Shred-it USA LLC Monthly service 101-42100-3100 13.83

          Total 101421003100: 44.40

05/31/2019 153648 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-42100-3200 159.97

05/31/2019 153648 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-42100-3200 256.11

05/31/2019 153648 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-42100-3200 24.72

          Total 101421003200: 440.80

05/31/2019 153668 MN Life May Life Insurance 101-42200-1330 49.50

          Total 101422001330: 49.50

05/31/2019 51930 Reliance Standard June LTD Insurance 101-42200-1340 56.97 M

          Total 101422001340: 56.97

05/31/2019 153643 Bock's Service Inc. Fuel 101-42200-2120 16.37

          Total 101422002120: 16.37

05/31/2019 20190448 Central Fire Protection Inc. Fire Extiguishers 101-42200-2160 18.00

          Total 101422002160: 18.00

05/31/2019 20190444 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 101-42200-2170 2.29

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     6

Check Issue Dates: 5/17/2019 - 5/31/2019 May 31, 2019  10:10AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101422002170: 2.29

05/31/2019 153641 Aspen Mills Inc class a uniform 101-42200-2180 185.80

05/31/2019 153641 Aspen Mills Inc class a uniform - Kahnke 101-42200-2180 185.80

05/31/2019 153641 Aspen Mills Inc class a uniform - Forshee 101-42200-2180 185.80

          Total 101422002180: 557.40

05/31/2019 153640 Ancom Communications Inc parts 101-42200-2210 82.75

          Total 101422002210: 82.75

05/31/2019 153646 Cintas Corporation Floor Mats 101-42200-3100 15.29

05/31/2019 153646 Cintas Corporation Floor Mats 101-42200-3100 15.28

05/31/2019 153661 Kirvida Fire Inc. 525 Pump Test 101-42200-3100 456.79

05/31/2019 153661 Kirvida Fire Inc. 523 Pump Test 101-42200-3100 1,115.36

05/31/2019 153661 Kirvida Fire Inc. 529 service 101-42200-3100 429.86

          Total 101422003100: 2,032.58

05/31/2019 153640 Ancom Communications Inc pager repair 101-42200-3200 42.95

05/31/2019 153640 Ancom Communications Inc desktop charger  101-42200-3200 285.00

05/31/2019 153648 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-42200-3200 24.73

          Total 101422003200: 352.68

05/31/2019 153648 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-42200-3800 26.48

          Total 101422003800: 26.48

05/31/2019 153668 MN Life May Life Insurance 101-42400-1330 5.45

05/31/2019 153668 MN Life May Life Insurance 101-42400-1330 16.50

          Total 101424001330: 21.95

05/31/2019 51930 Reliance Standard June LTD Insurance 101-42400-1340 21.47 M

05/31/2019 51930 Reliance Standard June LTD Insurance 101-42400-1340 6.76 M

          Total 101424001340: 28.23

05/31/2019 20190450 City Building Inspection Services LLC building inpsections 101-42400-3000 5,013.33

          Total 101424003000: 5,013.33

05/31/2019 153668 MN Life May Life Insurance 101-43000-1330 5.61

05/31/2019 153668 MN Life May Life Insurance 101-43000-1330 74.74

          Total 101430001330: 80.35

05/31/2019 51930 Reliance Standard June LTD Insurance 101-43000-1340 6.97 M

05/31/2019 51930 Reliance Standard June LTD Insurance 101-43000-1340 98.07 M

          Total 101430001340: 105.04

05/31/2019 153668 MN Life May Life Insurance 101-43100-1330 89.10

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     7

Check Issue Dates: 5/17/2019 - 5/31/2019 May 31, 2019  10:10AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

05/31/2019 153668 MN Life May Life Insurance 101-43100-1330 1.65

          Total 101431001330: 90.75

05/31/2019 51930 Reliance Standard June LTD Insurance 101-43100-1340 98.34 M

05/31/2019 51930 Reliance Standard June LTD Insurance 101-43100-1340 1.95 M

          Total 101431001340: 100.29

05/31/2019 20190457 H & J Fuel Inc fuel 101-43100-2120 2,311.58

          Total 101431002120: 2,311.58

05/31/2019 153642 Auto Value Waseca Parts 101-43100-2170 2.49

05/31/2019 20190444 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 101-43100-2170 80.15

          Total 101431002170: 82.64

05/31/2019 153688 W W Blacktopping Inc. Hot Mix 101-43100-2171 10,268.75

05/31/2019 153688 W W Blacktopping Inc. Hot Mix 101-43100-2171 4,060.33

          Total 101431002171: 14,329.08

05/31/2019 20190441 AmeriPride Services Inc uniform srvice 101-43100-2180 171.69

05/31/2019 20190441 AmeriPride Services Inc uniform-service 101-43100-2180 169.20

          Total 101431002180: 340.89

05/31/2019 20190444 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 101-43100-2400 89.88

          Total 101431002400: 89.88

05/31/2019 20190468 R.I.C Properties LLC Kritzer Building Rental 101-43100-3100 650.00

          Total 101431003100: 650.00

05/31/2019 153648 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-43100-3200 26.48

          Total 101431003200: 26.48

05/31/2019 153645 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-43100-3800 459.75

          Total 101431003800: 459.75

05/31/2019 153668 MN Life May Life Insurance 101-43125-1330 23.10

05/31/2019 153668 MN Life May Life Insurance 101-43125-1330 1.65

          Total 101431251330: 24.75

05/31/2019 51930 Reliance Standard June LTD Insurance 101-43125-1340 25.50 M

05/31/2019 51930 Reliance Standard June LTD Insurance 101-43125-1340 1.95 M

          Total 101431251340: 27.45

05/31/2019 153668 MN Life May Life Insurance 101-43170-1330 4.95

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     8

Check Issue Dates: 5/17/2019 - 5/31/2019 May 31, 2019  10:10AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101431701330: 4.95

05/31/2019 51930 Reliance Standard June LTD Insurance 101-43170-1340 5.46 M

          Total 101431701340: 5.46

05/31/2019 153668 MN Life May Life Insurance 101-43220-1330 8.25

          Total 101432201330: 8.25

05/31/2019 51930 Reliance Standard June LTD Insurance 101-43220-1340 9.11 M

          Total 101432201340: 9.11

05/31/2019 20190439 A. H. Hermel Company TLCF Concessions supplies 101-45100-2500 93.93

05/31/2019 153662 Lau's Meat Market Hot dogs and buns for TLCF 101-45100-2500 47.90

          Total 101451002500: 141.83

05/31/2019 20190459 Independent School District #829 City Contribution Com Ed 101-45100-3100 8,333.33

          Total 101451003100: 8,333.33

05/31/2019 153648 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-45100-3200 22.98

          Total 101451003200: 22.98

05/31/2019 153668 MN Life May Life Insurance 101-45130-1330 19.80

          Total 101451301330: 19.80

05/31/2019 20190460 Innovative Office Supply Office Supplies 101-45130-2000 38.27

          Total 101451302000: 38.27

05/31/2019 153655 Hawkins Inc Chemical WWP 101-45130-2165 4,173.78

05/31/2019 153655 Hawkins Inc Chemicals WWP 101-45130-2165 1,633.15

          Total 101451302165: 5,806.93

05/31/2019 20190454 Fastenal Company pool hardware 101-45130-2170 29.98

05/31/2019 153665 McCrady, Tom Flower pot brackets 101-45130-2170 400.00

          Total 101451302170: 429.98

05/31/2019 153653 Four Seasons Athletics Uniforms 101-45130-2180 674.00

          Total 101451302180: 674.00

05/31/2019 20190454 Fastenal Company quicklinks 101-45130-2210 106.50

          Total 101451302210: 106.50

05/31/2019 20190439 A. H. Hermel Company Concession Supplies 101-45130-2500 1,406.02

05/31/2019 153662 Lau's Meat Market Waterpark concession supplies 101-45130-2500 10.52

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     9

Check Issue Dates: 5/17/2019 - 5/31/2019 May 31, 2019  10:10AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101451302500: 1,416.54

05/31/2019 153648 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-45130-3200 156.36

          Total 101451303200: 156.36

05/31/2019 20190473 Temple Electric Motor Service Inc Play feature pump repair 101-45130-4000 773.75

          Total 101451304000: 773.75

05/31/2019 153668 MN Life May Life Insurance 101-45200-1330 74.25

05/31/2019 153668 MN Life May Life Insurance 101-45200-1330 4.95

          Total 101452001330: 79.20

05/31/2019 51930 Reliance Standard June LTD Insurance 101-45200-1340 81.97 M

05/31/2019 51930 Reliance Standard June LTD Insurance 101-45200-1340 17.85 M

          Total 101452001340: 99.82

05/31/2019 20190443 Bachman's Inc. Downtown Tree 101-45200-2170 147.25

05/31/2019 20190444 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 101-45200-2170 20.91

05/31/2019 153649 Crescent Electric Supply Company TLCF Tower Bulbs  101-45200-2170 385.03

05/31/2019 153654 Gempler's Gloves 101-45200-2170 42.88

05/31/2019 153665 McCrady, Tom Flower pot brackets 101-45200-2170 400.00

05/31/2019 153681 South Cedar Greenhouses Perennial Plants 101-45200-2170 51.30

05/31/2019 20190474 Timm's Trucking Inc. Colored Mulch  101-45200-2170 157.50

          Total 101452002170: 1,204.87

05/31/2019 20190471 Spies, Loy Uniform reimbursement-Spies 101-45200-2180 195.78

          Total 101452002180: 195.78

05/31/2019 20190444 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 101-45200-2210 30.97

          Total 101452002210: 30.97

05/31/2019 20190444 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 101-45200-2230 11.97

05/31/2019 20190446 Britton Plumbing & Heating LLC Plumbing parts 101-45200-2230 98.62

05/31/2019 153678 Schumacher Electric Inc CLP Pav Light Timer 101-45200-2230 371.15

          Total 101452002230: 481.74

05/31/2019 20190444 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 101-45200-2400 64.04

          Total 101452002400: 64.04

05/31/2019 20190465 Lenz Lawn Care & Landscaping Inc. Irrigation Repairs  101-45200-3100 82.40

          Total 101452003100: 82.40

05/31/2019 153645 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-45200-3800 169.51

05/31/2019 153645 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-45200-3800 32.14

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     10

Check Issue Dates: 5/17/2019 - 5/31/2019 May 31, 2019  10:10AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101452003800: 201.65

05/31/2019 153648 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-45500-3800 47.99

05/31/2019 153648 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-45500-3800 3.51

          Total 101455003800: 51.50

05/31/2019 20190451 Connors Plumbing & Heating Inc. HVAC Reoaur 101-45500-4000 1,030.63

          Total 101455004000: 1,030.63

          Total General Fund: 289,700.61

Airport

05/31/2019 153646 Cintas Corporation Floor mat 230-49810-2170 3.84

          Total 230498102170: 3.84

05/31/2019 153684 Stensrud Aviation Airport Contract Payment 230-49810-3100 2,300.00

          Total 230498103100: 2,300.00

05/31/2019 51932 CenturyLink Airport service 230-49810-3200 103.98 M

          Total 230498103200: 103.98

05/31/2019 153645 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 230-49810-3800 28.56

          Total 230498103800: 28.56

05/31/2019 20190449 Christensen Tire Service Mower Tire Replacement 230-49810-4000 382.40

05/31/2019 153659 Kibble Equipment Mower Repair 230-49810-4000 243.22

          Total 230498104000: 625.62

          Total Airport: 3,062.00

Economic Development-General f

05/31/2019 153668 MN Life May Life Insurance 261-46700-1330 4.13

          Total 261467001330: 4.13

05/31/2019 51930 Reliance Standard June LTD Insurance 261-46700-1340 11.16 M

          Total 261467001340: 11.16

05/31/2019 153662 Lau's Meat Market food for Vision 2030 meeting 261-46700-3300 38.98

          Total 261467003300: 38.98

          Total Economic Development-General f: 54.27

Police Special Revenue Fund

05/31/2019 153667 Mittelsteadt, Brenda Filling fee reimbursement 278-46350-3000 70.00

05/31/2019 153667 Mittelsteadt, Brenda Damaged Tonno Cover replacement  278-46350-3000 449.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     11

Check Issue Dates: 5/17/2019 - 5/31/2019 May 31, 2019  10:10AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 278463503000: 519.00

          Total Police Special Revenue Fund: 519.00

Safe Haven Grant

05/31/2019 153668 MN Life May Life Insurance 279-46350-1330 33.00

          Total 279463501330: 33.00

05/31/2019 51930 Reliance Standard June LTD Insurance 279-46350-1340 31.09 M

          Total 279463501340: 31.09

          Total Safe Haven Grant: 64.09

PEG Channel

05/31/2019 20190442 B & H Photo Hosa 290-41920-2170 14.56

05/31/2019 153676 RadioShack Adapter for Podium 290-41920-2170 19.99

05/31/2019 153676 RadioShack Adaptor 290-41920-2170 7.99

05/31/2019 153676 RadioShack Adapter fo rPeg 290-41920-2170 12.99

          Total 290419202170: 55.53

          Total PEG Channel: 55.53

Capital Improvement

05/31/2019 153656 Heselton Construction LLC Pay Request No. 1 430-43010-5560 137,638.14

05/31/2019 153683 Stantec Consulting Services Inc Elm Project Engineering 430-43010-5560 28,190.48

05/31/2019 20190477 WSB & Associates Inc 3rd St NE Engineering Services 430-43010-5560 18,199.75

          Total 430430105560: 184,028.37

05/31/2019 153683 Stantec Consulting Services Inc HVAC evaluation 430-43010-5787 1,197.00

          Total 430430105787: 1,197.00

          Total Capital Improvement: 185,225.37

Water

05/31/2019 153670 Neleman, Paul Reimbursement of SAC/WAC Charges 601-37175-0000 1,240.00

          Total 601371750000: 1,240.00

05/31/2019 153668 MN Life May Life Insurance 601-49430-1330 16.50

05/31/2019 153668 MN Life May Life Insurance 601-49430-1330 20.62

          Total 601494301330: 37.12

05/31/2019 51930 Reliance Standard June LTD Insurance 601-49430-1340 24.46 M

05/31/2019 51930 Reliance Standard June LTD Insurance 601-49430-1340 24.88 M

          Total 601494301340: 49.34

05/31/2019 20190441 AmeriPride Services Inc uniform service 601-49430-2180 10.00

05/31/2019 20190441 AmeriPride Services Inc uniform service 601-49430-2180 10.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     12

Check Issue Dates: 5/17/2019 - 5/31/2019 May 31, 2019  10:10AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 601494302180: 20.00

05/31/2019 20190452 Core & Main LP Main Supplies 601-49430-2230 113.23

          Total 601494302230: 113.23

05/31/2019 20190461 James Brothers Construction Inc. james Brothers 601-49430-4000 1,130.10

          Total 601494304000: 1,130.10

05/31/2019 153668 MN Life May Life Insurance 601-49585-1330 18.25

          Total 601495851330: 18.25

05/31/2019 51930 Reliance Standard June LTD Insurance 601-49585-1340 20.56 M

          Total 601495851340: 20.56

05/31/2019 153648 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 601-49585-3200 42.66

05/31/2019 153686 U.S. Postal Service Postage - June utility bills 601-49585-3200 431.80

          Total 601495853200: 474.46

05/31/2019 153668 MN Life May Life Insurance 601-49586-1330 3.47

05/31/2019 153668 MN Life May Life Insurance 601-49586-1330 1.98

05/31/2019 153668 MN Life May Life Insurance 601-49586-1330 2.72

          Total 601495861330: 8.17

05/31/2019 51930 Reliance Standard June LTD Insurance 601-49586-1340 4.02 M

05/31/2019 51930 Reliance Standard June LTD Insurance 601-49586-1340 2.58 M

05/31/2019 51930 Reliance Standard June LTD Insurance 601-49586-1340 12.96 M

          Total 601495861340: 19.56

05/31/2019 20190467 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. June monthly billing 601-49586-4950 897.25

          Total 601495864950: 897.25

05/31/2019 20190452 Core & Main LP Valve project 601-49593-5300 545.66

          Total 601495935300: 545.66

05/31/2019 153644 Born Well Drilling Inc. Well 2 601-49593-5400 25.90

          Total 601495935400: 25.90

          Total Water: 4,599.60

Sanitary Sewer

05/31/2019 153670 Neleman, Paul Reimbursement of SAC/WAC Charges 602-37275-0000 1,090.00

          Total 602372750000: 1,090.00

05/31/2019 153668 MN Life May Life Insurance 602-49470-1330 29.70

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     13

Check Issue Dates: 5/17/2019 - 5/31/2019 May 31, 2019  10:10AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

05/31/2019 153668 MN Life May Life Insurance 602-49470-1330 1.65

          Total 602494701330: 31.35

05/31/2019 51930 Reliance Standard June LTD Insurance 602-49470-1340 32.78 M

05/31/2019 51930 Reliance Standard June LTD Insurance 602-49470-1340 1.95 M

          Total 602494701340: 34.73

05/31/2019 153648 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 602-49470-3200 407.22

          Total 602494703200: 407.22

05/31/2019 153645 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 602-49470-3800 69.88

          Total 602494703800: 69.88

05/31/2019 20190452 Core & Main LP check valves 602-49470-4020 2,674.66

05/31/2019 20190452 Core & Main LP bolts & gaskets 602-49470-4020 82.30

          Total 602494704020: 2,756.96

05/31/2019 153668 MN Life May Life Insurance 602-49480-1330 61.88

          Total 602494801330: 61.88

05/31/2019 51930 Reliance Standard June LTD Insurance 602-49480-1340 73.38 M

          Total 602494801340: 73.38

05/31/2019 153652 Double A Custom Pumping Inc Biosolids Pumping 602-49480-2150 10,106.46

          Total 602494802150: 10,106.46

05/31/2019 153664 Martin's Flag Co Inc Flags 602-49480-2170 256.96

05/31/2019 153673 NSI Lab Solutions Lab Supplies 602-49480-2170 90.00

05/31/2019 153687 USA Blue Book Lab Supplies 602-49480-2170 465.94

          Total 602494802170: 812.90

05/31/2019 20190463 John Henry Foster Minnesota Inc. Compressor parts 602-49480-2210 1,088.31

          Total 602494802210: 1,088.31

05/31/2019 20190444 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 602-49480-2230 23.98

          Total 602494802230: 23.98

05/31/2019 153646 Cintas Corporation Janitorial supplies 602-49480-3100 19.28

05/31/2019 20190455 General Repair Service Inc. Pump Repair 602-49480-3100 239.53

05/31/2019 20190462 Javens Mechanical Contracting Co. MAU, unit heaters 602-49480-3100 523.76

05/31/2019 20190463 John Henry Foster Minnesota Inc. Compressor Repair 602-49480-3100 781.25

05/31/2019 20190470 Southern MN Inspection Co. LLC hoist Inspection 602-49480-3100 437.75

05/31/2019 20190470 Southern MN Inspection Co. LLC Annual Inspection 602-49480-3100 279.37

05/31/2019 153682 Spee-Dee Delivery Service Inc. Shipping charges 602-49480-3100 16.66

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     14

Check Issue Dates: 5/17/2019 - 5/31/2019 May 31, 2019  10:10AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 602494803100: 2,297.60

05/31/2019 153648 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 602-49480-3200 145.42

          Total 602494803200: 145.42

05/31/2019 153645 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 602-49480-3800 1,628.17

05/31/2019 153696 Xcel Energy April Service 602-49480-3800 4,998.15

          Total 602494803800: 6,626.32

05/31/2019 153668 MN Life May Life Insurance 602-49585-1330 18.25

          Total 602495851330: 18.25

05/31/2019 51930 Reliance Standard June LTD Insurance 602-49585-1340 20.56 M

          Total 602495851340: 20.56

05/31/2019 153648 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 602-49585-3200 42.66

05/31/2019 153686 U.S. Postal Service Postage - June utility bills 602-49585-3200 431.79

          Total 602495853200: 474.45

05/31/2019 153668 MN Life May Life Insurance 602-49586-1330 3.47

05/31/2019 153668 MN Life May Life Insurance 602-49586-1330 1.98

05/31/2019 153668 MN Life May Life Insurance 602-49586-1330 2.72

          Total 602495861330: 8.17

05/31/2019 51930 Reliance Standard June LTD Insurance 602-49586-1340 4.02 M

05/31/2019 51930 Reliance Standard June LTD Insurance 602-49586-1340 2.58 M

05/31/2019 51930 Reliance Standard June LTD Insurance 602-49586-1340 12.96 M

          Total 602495861340: 19.56

05/31/2019 20190467 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. June monthly billing 602-49586-4950 897.25

          Total 602495864950: 897.25

05/31/2019 153683 Stantec Consulting Services Inc Micro Monitoring 602-49593-5300 49,295.65

          Total 602495935300: 49,295.65

          Total Sanitary Sewer: 76,360.28

Electric Utility

05/31/2019 153668 MN Life May Life Insurance 604-49570-1330 2.11

          Total 604495701330: 2.11

05/31/2019 51930 Reliance Standard June LTD Insurance 604-49570-1340 3.14 M

          Total 604495701340: 3.14

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     15

Check Issue Dates: 5/17/2019 - 5/31/2019 May 31, 2019  10:10AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

05/31/2019 153668 MN Life May Life Insurance 604-49571-1330 46.60

          Total 604495711330: 46.60

05/31/2019 51930 Reliance Standard June LTD Insurance 604-49571-1340 69.28 M

          Total 604495711340: 69.28

05/31/2019 20190444 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 604-49571-2170 27.96

05/31/2019 153663 Locators & Supplies Inc. Locate Supplies 604-49571-2170 244.61

05/31/2019 153663 Locators & Supplies Inc. Truck supplies  604-49571-2170 69.78

          Total 604495712170: 342.35

05/31/2019 20190470 Southern MN Inspection Co. LLC Lever Hoist inspection 604-49571-3100 243.75

05/31/2019 20190470 Southern MN Inspection Co. LLC Annual Inspection 604-49571-3100 303.38

          Total 604495713100: 547.13

05/31/2019 153668 MN Life May Life Insurance 604-49572-1330 4.69

          Total 604495721330: 4.69

05/31/2019 51930 Reliance Standard June LTD Insurance 604-49572-1340 6.97 M

          Total 604495721340: 6.97

05/31/2019 153668 MN Life May Life Insurance 604-49573-1330 8.45

          Total 604495731330: 8.45

05/31/2019 51930 Reliance Standard June LTD Insurance 604-49573-1340 12.56 M

          Total 604495731340: 12.56

05/31/2019 20190466 M & R Electric Inc. Electrician 604-49573-3100 165.47

          Total 604495733100: 165.47

05/31/2019 20190461 James Brothers Construction Inc. James Brothers 604-49573-4000 1,928.70

05/31/2019 20190461 James Brothers Construction Inc. James Brothers 604-49573-4000 1,035.90

05/31/2019 20190464 JT Services of MN transformer bases 604-49573-4000 945.84

          Total 604495734000: 3,910.44

05/31/2019 153668 MN Life May Life Insurance 604-49574-1330 2.38

          Total 604495741330: 2.38

05/31/2019 51930 Reliance Standard June LTD Insurance 604-49574-1340 3.53 M

          Total 604495741340: 3.53

05/31/2019 153668 MN Life May Life Insurance 604-49584-1330 1.77

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     16

Check Issue Dates: 5/17/2019 - 5/31/2019 May 31, 2019  10:10AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 604495841330: 1.77

05/31/2019 51930 Reliance Standard June LTD Insurance 604-49584-1340 2.65 M

          Total 604495841340: 2.65

05/31/2019 153668 MN Life May Life Insurance 604-49585-1330 18.36

          Total 604495851330: 18.36

05/31/2019 51930 Reliance Standard June LTD Insurance 604-49585-1340 20.68 M

          Total 604495851340: 20.68

05/31/2019 153648 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 604-49585-3200 79.97

05/31/2019 153648 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 604-49585-3200 26.48

05/31/2019 153686 U.S. Postal Service Postage - June utility bills 604-49585-3200 431.80

          Total 604495853200: 538.25

05/31/2019 153668 MN Life May Life Insurance 604-49586-1330 2.81

05/31/2019 153668 MN Life May Life Insurance 604-49586-1330 3.80

05/31/2019 153668 MN Life May Life Insurance 604-49586-1330 2.81

          Total 604495861330: 9.42

05/31/2019 51930 Reliance Standard June LTD Insurance 604-49586-1340 3.26 M

05/31/2019 51930 Reliance Standard June LTD Insurance 604-49586-1340 4.94 M

05/31/2019 51930 Reliance Standard June LTD Insurance 604-49586-1340 13.34 M

          Total 604495861340: 21.54

05/31/2019 153666 McGrann Shea Carnival Straughn & Lam Attorney 604-49586-3000 90.00

          Total 604495863000: 90.00

05/31/2019 153679 Shred-it USA LLC Monthly service 604-49586-3100 13.83

          Total 604495863100: 13.83

05/31/2019 20190467 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. June monthly billing 604-49586-4950 897.25

          Total 604495864950: 897.25

05/31/2019 20190445 Border States Electric Supply Conversion Materials 604-49593-5300 362.87

05/31/2019 20190445 Border States Electric Supply Conversion Materials 604-49593-5300 154.08

05/31/2019 20190445 Border States Electric Supply Conversion Materials 604-49593-5300 33.88

05/31/2019 153651 Donahue Electric LLC Service Conversion 604-49593-5300 1,080.37

05/31/2019 153683 Stantec Consulting Services Inc Project Review 604-49593-5300 855.00

          Total 604495935300: 2,486.20

05/31/2019 20190464 JT Services of MN transformer bases 604-49593-5400 7,326.28

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     17

Check Issue Dates: 5/17/2019 - 5/31/2019 May 31, 2019  10:10AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 604495935400: 7,326.28

          Total Electric Utility: 16,551.33

Storm Water Utility

05/31/2019 153668 MN Life May Life Insurance 651-43140-1330 9.90

          Total 651431401330: 9.90

05/31/2019 51930 Reliance Standard June LTD Insurance 651-43140-1340 10.93 M

          Total 651431401340: 10.93

05/31/2019 153668 MN Life May Life Insurance 651-49585-1330 2.89

          Total 651495851330: 2.89

05/31/2019 51930 Reliance Standard June LTD Insurance 651-49585-1340 3.25 M

          Total 651495851340: 3.25

          Total Storm Water Utility: 26.97

Central Garage Services

05/31/2019 153668 MN Life May Life Insurance 701-43180-1330 28.05

          Total 701431801330: 28.05

05/31/2019 51930 Reliance Standard June LTD Insurance 701-43180-1340 33.20 M

          Total 701431801340: 33.20

05/31/2019 20190458 IFACS Shop supplies 701-43180-2170 20.16

05/31/2019 153660 Kimball Midwest nuts & bolts 701-43180-2170 265.58

          Total 701431802170: 285.74

05/31/2019 153642 Auto Value Waseca Parts 701-43180-2210 237.96

05/31/2019 153650 Deml Ford Lincoln Mercury Inc Shaft assembly 701-43180-2210 112.98

05/31/2019 153675 QC Supply LLC vactron suppies 701-43180-2210 209.87

05/31/2019 153675 QC Supply LLC vactron supplies 701-43180-2210 913.97

          Total 701431802210: 1,474.78

05/31/2019 153642 Auto Value Waseca Parts 701-43180-2400 32.99

05/31/2019 20190444 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 701-43180-2400 39.99

          Total 701431802400: 72.98

05/31/2019 20190470 Southern MN Inspection Co. LLC Annual Inspection 701-43180-3100 408.00

          Total 701431803100: 408.00

          Total Central Garage Services: 2,302.75

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     18

Check Issue Dates: 5/17/2019 - 5/31/2019 May 31, 2019  10:10AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Grand Totals:  578,521.80

Report Criteria:

Report type:  GL detail

[Report].Amount = {<>} 0

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



6C























































































































































































































































































































































































6D







Title: Resolution 19-26: Approving Tax Abatement Applications 

Meeting Date: June 4, 2019 Agenda Item Number: 6E 
Action: MOTION 

RESOLUTION 
ORDINANCE 
DISCUSSION 

Supporting Documents: Res. 19-26 

Originating 
Department: 

Administration Presented By: City Manager 

Approved By City 
Manager:  

Proposed Action: Pass Resolution 19-26, approving two new abatement 
applications 

How does this item 
pertain to Vision 2030 
goals? 

Creating a Vibrant and Dynamic Community 

BACKGROUND: At the February 19, 2019 City Council meeting, the Council approved the extension of the 
Residential Tax Abatement program through 2020, for new single-family home construction on existing vacant 
lots in the City. The program was established in 2016 to attempt to spur single-family home construction and 
reduce the surplus number of lots available in the City.  

During the Tax Abatement process, the City Council gives final approval on applications received by staff. Staff 
has verified that the applicants are eligible for the abatement program, and has presented a resolution for your 
approval. The resolution states the names of the applicants along with the parcel number of the lot being abated.  

BUDGET IMPACT:  None. The abatements only are for tax revenues that do not currently exist and are not 
part of the operating budget.   

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:  None 

RECOMMENDATION:  Motion to approve Resolution No. 19-26, approving two tax abatement applications. 

Request for City Council Action 



RESOLUTION NO. 19-26 

A RESOLUTION OF CITY OF WASECA, MINNESOTA 
APPROVING A RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT PROGRAM 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Waseca (“City Council”) has approve a Tax Abatement 
Housing Program to encourage housing development within the City and has asked Waseca County to 
approve a tax abatement to augment the City program; and  

WHEREAS, the City of Waseca desires to encourage, promote and facilitate residential 
development on vacant residential lots located within the City of Waseca (“City”), and has adopted a 
Residential Tax Abatement, a true and correct copy is on file at the offices of the City Manager, pursuant 
to which the City intends to offer abatement of City-imposed property taxes on qualifying residential 
properties in the City for which building permits for single family residential structures are applied for 
and issued by the City on or before December 31, 2020; and 

WHEREAS, the parcels of real property for which abatements of City of Waseca-imposed 
property taxes are conditionally approved herein are identified and legally described in Resolution 17-
40, Appendix A (the “eligible parcels”), and generally consist of every current vacant, unimproved parcel 
of property in a residential zoning district in the City of Waseca that are served by municipal 
infrastructure including central water and sanitary sewer service; and 

WHEREAS, the City will use tax abatement for the purposes provided for in the Abatement Law 
and the City’s approved Tax Abatement to match the proposed term of the abatements for each eligible 
property that satisfies the conditions for abatement established herein (“the qualifying parcels 
described in Resolution 17-40, Appendix A”); and  

WHEREAS, the City proposes to use tax abatement for the purposes provided for in the 
Abatement Law and the Abatement Policy (and hereinafter defined). The proposed term of the 
abatements for each eligible property that satisfies the conditions for abatement established herein 
(“the qualifying parcels”) will be for a term not to exceed ten years, with the City abating 50 percent of 
the portion of the City’s share of ad valorem property taxes on the qualifying parcel derived from the 
value of the residential structure for which the City issues a building permit and paid by the property 
owner. The total abatement amount for any single qualifying parcel is not to exceed $20,458.85, for a 
maximum total abatement of all eligible parcels’ City-imposed property taxes not to exceed $2,045.85.  
The abatements will apply to the City’s share of ad valorem property taxes on the qualifying parcels 
derived from the value of the residential structure for which the City issues a building permit and paid 
by the record owners of such qualifying parcels (the “abatements”); and 

WHEREAS, on December 20, 2016, the Council held a public hearing on the question of the 
abatements, with proper notice being duly given and published in advance; and  

WHEREAS, the Abatements are authorized under Minnesota Statutes, Section 469.1812 through 
469.1815 (the “Abatement Law”). 

6E



 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council approve the Tax Abatement 
Application substantially in form as presented, submitted by Alan & Catherine Breitbarth (1108 11th Ave 
SE PID#1735350630), Judy & Robert Hoffman (2604 8th St NE PID#177120015) 

 
 
 
Adopted this 4th   day of June, 2019. 
 
     
 
 
    ____________________________ 
    R.D. SRP 
    MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________ 
MIKE ANDERSON 
ASSISTANT TO CITY MANAGER 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



6F



6F



6G





















Title: Comment on Waseca County Public Hearing 

Meeting Date: June 4, 2019 Agenda Item 
Number: 7A 

Action: MOTION 
REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 
RESOLUTION 
ORDINANCE 
DISCUSSION 

Supporting 
Documents: 

County Notice of Hearing 
Map of Area 

Originating 
Department: 

Administration Presented By: City Manager 

Approved By City 
Manager:  

Proposed Action: Determine if the City wishes to comment on a Request for 
Rezoning and a Conditional Use Permit from Susan L. Paniagua and James 
Brothers Construction, Inc.  

How does this item 
pertain to Vision 2030 
goals? 

The topic includes discussion related to Economic Development and future growth 
areas of the City of Waseca. 

BACKGROUND:  James Brothers Construction are seeking to building a new building end engage in the 
exterior storage of recycled concrete and asphalt as well as other materials. The outdoor display of materials is 
also being sought. The proposed property is just northwest of the north water tower and immediately across 
375th Avenue (County 5) from City limits. The abutting City property is zoned R-2 (Urban Residential District). 
The land proposed for the development is zoned UE (Urban Expansion) by Waseca County. The proposed use 
is not permitted in the Urban Expansion zone so a rezoning to Agricultural Protection is being sought by the 
County. The proposed use may be a conditional use in the Agricultural Protection zone. City Staff has 
expressed concern about the compatibility of the proposed use with the residential zoning in place across the 
road. In effect, staff is questioning whether this type of commercial business is something that would be 
desirable to have across the street from residential housing. Suggestions have been made about providing 
screening to the site and requiring a “buffer zone” where certain activities, like stockpiling materials or grinding 
of asphalt and concrete, would not be allowed. 

If this Rezoning and Conditional Use Permit is approved by the County, the applicants will then need to 
approach the City to comply with the provisions of the subdivision code. There requirements are unchanged 
since 2003. In 2017, the Roesler Property west of town went through this process. Parts of the requirements 
involve items such as wetland delineation and a ghost plant to demonstrate how the entire parcel would be 
developed in the future. At present, James Brothers are purchasing approximately 12 acres of a 111 acre parcel 
and this property must be subdivided to allow the split of the property into two parcels. This can be a long 
process to undertake. The James Brothers have expressed a need to be in the facility this year. County staff, 
with the City’s support, has suggested that the 12 acre parcel be leased by James Brothers so that they could 
build their facility and pursue subdivision of the property concurrently. 

Request for City Council Action 



City staff has reached out to Gary and Kathy Worke, owners of the residential zoned property to the south, in 
attempt to ascertain their view of this proposal as that may be of assistance to the Council in developing a 
position. Any information received will be passed on to the City Council. 

BUDGET IMPACT: None 

POLICY QUESTION: Does the City Council wish to comment on the proposed rezoning and conditional use 
permit? If so, what comments should be made? 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:  Not applicable. 

RECOMMENDATION:  If the Council wishes to comment, a motion instructing staff on what comment 
to make should be made and approved. 



7A





Title: 
Residential controlled burn request  -  715 N St Street , Waseca, MN   56093 

Meeting Date: Date of burn June 29th 2019 Agenda Item 
Number: 70 7B 

Action: MOTION 
REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 
RESOLUTION 
ORDINANCE 
DISCUSSION 

Supporting 
Documents: House 
burn information, 
house burn 
requirements and 
photos. 

Originating 
Department: Waseca Fire Department 

Presented By: Fire Chief John 
Underwood 

Approved By City 
Manager:  

Proposed Action: 
Motion to approve the Waseca Fire Department to conduct a controlled burn at the 
residence located at 715 N St Street in Waseca if all necessary permits, inspections 
and requirements are met by funeral home.   

How does this item 
pertain to Vision 2030 
goals? 

Create High Quality Community Assets – enhances community aesthetics in a 
residential neighborhood 

BACKGROUND:  

Waseca business owner Sam Steffel approached the Waseca Fire Department command staff and inquired about 
the possibility of having the Waseca Fire Department firefighters conduct a controlled burn at a residential 
structure that he owns in Waseca.  This residence is located at 715 N St Street in Waseca.   

This would be an opportunity to have new firefighters complete a requirement mandated in their 1001 Fire 
Class.  This is a necessary item for them to obtain their Fire Fighter One certification.  The last requirement for 
this certification is that all of Waseca’s new Firefighters participate in an actual house burn.  

Mr. Steffel is required to obtain all necessary permits and inspections and pay for the costs prior to this burn.  
He must provide proof of completion of all necessary documents to Waseca Fire Chief Underwood in a timely 
manner prior to the burn.   

All residents in the area of the burn will be notified by mail by City staff.  

BUDGET IMPACT:   

The cost to the City would be the hourly rate ($10.35) for the paid on call fire fighters who participate in the 
actual burn.  This type of training is currently in the 2019 budget.     

Request for City Council Action 



POLICY QUESTION: N/A 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:  Mr. Steffel could explore having the house demolished.    

RECOMMENDATION:  City staff recommends that the Waseca Fire Department be allowed to burn the 
house in a controlled setting if all necessary permits and inspections are obtained by the homeowner.   



Title: CITY COUNCIL BOARD/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS 

Meeting Date: JUNE 6, 2019 Agenda Item 
Number: 7D 

Action: MOTION 
REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 
RESOLUTION 
ORDINANCE 
DISCUSSION 

Supporting 
Documents: 

Board/Commission 
descriptions 

Originating 
Department: 

ADMINISTRATION Presented By: City Manager 

Approved By City 
Manager:  

Motion to appoint Council representatives to EDA and Human Rights Commission. 

BACKGROUND:  The City Council annually reviews their appointments to various boards and commissions 
for the coming year.  Unless otherwise noted, one councilmember serves on each board or commission. 

A description of each board and their area of responsibility is attached.  Councilmembers were appointed in 
January of 2019, but with the resignation of a former Councilmember a couple vacancies still remain.  

The EDA has one vacancy and the Human Rights Commission has a vacancy. The EDA meets the second 
Wednesday at Noon while the Human Rights Commission meets on an as need basis.  

In the past, the Council has had two representatives on the Discover Waseca Tourism Board. There is 
nothing that states we are required to have two, but if the Council wishes to appoint a second member they 

can do so. 
Staff is asking for Council discussion and appointment of a representative to these two vacancies. 

RECOMMENDATION:   Staff recommends a motion to appoint City Council representatives to various 
boards and commissions for 2019 per Council Direction. 

Request for City Council Action 



Members are appointed by the City Council at a regular meeting of the Council in January of each year.  Members may serve up to 
four (4) terms consecutively.  Most groups meet on a monthly basis. 

Airport Board – Composed of five (5) members – four (4) general public and one (1) Councilmember, who assist in an advisory 
capacity regarding the operation, management and improvement of the Municipal Airport.   3 year term.  Meets 1st Tuesday of the 
month at 12:00 noon. 

Charter Commission – Composed of not less than 7 nor more than 15 members.  Shall be a qualified voter of the City.   Appointed 
by the Chief Judge of the District Court.  Primary function is to review and suggest amendments to the Waseca City Charter.  
Members may serve only two consecutive terms.  The office term is determined by the Chief Judge but is not for more than 4 years. 
Meets monthly on as-needed basis. 

Community Ed Advisory Board – A joint council of 12-18 members appointed by the School District and the City.  Responsible for 
recommendations regarding the programming and operation of the Community Education Program.  3 year term. Meets 3rd Monday of 
every other month at 7:00 p.m.. 

Economic Development Authority –  Composed of seven (7) members – one (1) HRA member, one (1) Waseca Development 
Corporation or Chamber of Commerce member, three (3) at-large members, and two (2) Council members.   The Authority will focus 
efforts on economic development in order to retain current businesses and help promote growth of new businesses.  6 year term. 
Meets the 2nd  Wednesday of every month at 12:00 noon. 

Heritage Preservation Commission – Composed of five (5) members – three (3) at-large members, one (1) nominated by Waseca 
Co. Historical Society, and one (1) nominated by City Planning Commission.  A representative of the City Council also sits on this 
Commission.  The Commission will engage in a comprehensive program of historic preservation, promote the historical resources of 
the City, and designation of heritage preservation sites.  3 year term. Meets 1st Monday of every month at 5:00 p.m. 

Housing & Redevelopment Authority – The Municipal Housing and Redevelopment Authority is composed of five (5) members. 
Address housing shortages for low and moderate income residents and redevelop blighted areas where private developers would not 
act without government assistance.  5 year term.  

Human Rights Commission – Composed of five (5) members – four (4) general public and one (1) Councilmember, who advise the 
City Council regarding civil and human rights problems, issues and policies.  The Commission will strive to improve human relations 
in the City, and develop and recommend programs of formal and informal education for all citizens.  3 year term.  Meets as needed on 
the 3rd Monday of the month at 5:30 p.m. 

Park Board – Composed of five (5) members – four (4) general public and one (1) Councilmember.  The Board will make 
recommendations to the City Manager and City Council pertaining to, but not limited to, park land acquisition, development, 
improvement and use.  3 year term.  Meets 1st Tuesday of every month at 11:30 a.m. 

Planning Commission – Composed of seven (5) members – six (4) general public and one (1) City Council representative.  This is an 
advisory commission to the Council concerning comprehensive planning, zoning, platting, changes in streets, and other matters of a 
general planning nature.  3  year term.  Meets 2nd Tuesday of every month at 7:00 p.m. 



Title: Council Fee Waiving Policy 

Meeting Date: June 4, 2019 Agenda Item 
Number: 7E 

Action: MOTION 
REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 
RESOLUTION 
ORDINANCE 
DISCUSSION 

Supporting 
Documents: 

None 

Originating 
Department: 

Administration Presented By: Administration 

Approved By City 
Manager:  

Proposed Action: Council to review the information on this RCCA and continue to 
direct staff towards the common goal of the Council regarding a fee policy.  

How does this item 
pertain to Vision 2030 
goals? 

Good Governance 

BACKGROUND:  The City Council has directed staff to look into some fee waiving policies. After such a 
policy was deemed to have too much liability, another option was to look into a tiered fee structure. At this 
time, staff requests more time to develop a policy with our City Attorney. Below is some information of an 
exampled tiered fee structure to help guide staff in the right direction. 

Winona has done a tiered fee schedule that has different payment requirements for Park and Rec facilities and 
programs. The fee structure sets different fees for the following parties regarding facility rentals: 

A. Non-discounted users 
B. Non-profit/Clubs 
C. Non-profit/Clubs who are tax exempt 

Furthermore, for programs, admissions, and memberships, the fee structure sets different fees as follows: 

A. Non-discounted user 
B. Discount Tier I user (pays 65% of fee price) 
C. Discount Tier II user (pays 55% of fee price) 
D. Discount Tier III User (pays 45% of fee price) 

Unfortunately, Winona has not indicated how it determines who falls into which category. Our understanding is 
that when applications are made to become a discounted user, the Parks and Rec department makes those 
determinations.  

Request for City Council Action 



Another discount Winona offers is Youth discounts for customers who qualify for free and reduced lunch 
programs. These discounts are broken up as follows: 

A. Hardship Qualification = Discount Tier III (user pays 25% of fee) 
B. Free lunch Qualification = Discount Tier II (user pays 35% of fee) 
C. Reduced Lunch Qualification = Discount Tier I (user pays 45% of fee) 

BUDGET IMPACT: The amount would be determined based on the number of applicants or proposed 
applicants per year. At this time we can only make an estimation. 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:  Continue to seek alternative fee structures or keep the current fee 
structure as is for all. 

RECOMMENDATION:  Council discuss their desire of a fee structure or tiered fee structure and direct staff 
in order to move forward with this process.  




	6B Council-List of Expenditures.pdf
	Council




